FILLINGHAM PARISH MEETING

HELD IN FILLIGHAM VILLAGE HALL

MONDAY 6th JULY 2015

In Attendance: Margaret O'Grady - Chair, Michael Rose - Treasurer, Helen Slater - Clerk, Rev. Julia Hepburn and 8 Parishioners.

Apologies: Dilys and Ken Sutherland, PCSO Julie McFaul (off duty), Geoff Burton, Peter O'Grady and Zoe Rampley.

Notices of interest: None.

Approval of Notes from Monday 8th June 2015. Notes signed and approved by Margaret O'Grady.

Matters arising from minutes:

a. Community defibrillator - Nick Hale waiting for further information.

b. Renewal of Insurance.

c. It was noted that the cost of the community first aid course was £90 per group not £20.

Reports:

1. Police:

Nothing reported.

2. Finance:

a)

Balance in accounts :	£10,803.85
Trust fund:	£16,109.60
Playground:	£2548.00 (including £626.00 from the Vintage Underneath's Evening)
Petty cash:	£2.29

b. Payments made Grass cutting x 4 and the insurance at £622.74

3. Correspondence:

a. Community Lincs – Autumn Building Cluster meeting – Community Lincs requested the use of the village hall on 14th October 2015, to hold the Autumn Building Cluster meeting. It was agreed that the Parish meeting would the village hall hiring fee for this event and provide the teas and coffees.

b. Letter from the NALC chairman – re Commonwealth Flag Day 2016 – it was decided to look into supporting this event.

4. Parish/ District/County matters:

a. Fillingham Fete - Date 29th August - Meeting to be held to discuss further arrangements on 13th July @ 7:30pm in the Village Hall.

b. Installation of Fencing around Play area has now been completed. Paint for the existing fencing has been purchased awaiting suitable weather conditions.

c. It was reported that Godspell raised in the region of £3,600.00 for Springline churches.

5. Any other business:

a. The Rev. Julia Hepburn addressed the meeting with an update on the day to day running of Fillingham Church. The church needs to appoint 2 church wardens. If anyone in the community would be interested in taking on one of these roles please contact Rev. Julia Hepburn - julia.hepburn@btinternet.com

b. Sarah Overton reported back to meeting after contacting Michael Cummins (Private Dog Warden). He provides a visible presence in communities to help deter dog fouling, and encourage responsible dog ownership. Working hours - summer - 7am - 10 pm and winter - 7am - 7pm when he randomly patrols. He is licensed to issue fixed penalties to dog owners who allow their dogs to foul in public places. The cost of his service is £9 per hrs. however he felt that the distance was too far. Contact to be made with West Lindsey District Council to establish if anyone operates a similar service in this area.

c. Waiting for further First Aid Information.

d. The Church yard is in need of tidying and removal of tree branches. Advice to be sought from a tree surgeon.

e. Hedge running up the hill on High Street still requires additional cutting back away from pathway and continuing issues with path surface. Margaret to contact Highways.

f. An enquiry has been made in to the whereabouts of a bench which has been removed from the park. Parishioners reported that this rotted.

MEETING ADJOURNED 8:44PM

NEXT MEETING MONDAY 7th SEPTEMBER 2015

VILLAGE HALL OPEN FROM 7PM

FOR TEA AND COFFEE

MEETING TO START FOR 7:30PM